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Marguerite McLean

: : Q90103-TX
From: Charlotte Lacey [clacey@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 09, 2009 1:11 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us __Adminisirativdy Parties  Consuiner

—

Cc: Toni Earnhart; Lance Steinhart P ART[EQDUCUMENT NO. — N

Subject: RE: Talkspan, Inc. - Docket No. 090103-TX ~ DISTRIBUTION:

The filing submitted at 11:25 am with the letter attached was the resubmittal of the previous filing. Thank you.

Lance J.M. Steirhart, P.C.
1720 Windward Caoncourse, Suife 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

(770) 232-9145 {Direct Dial)
(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax)
(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax)
e-mail: clacey@telecomcounsel .com

This transmission may be: {1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, {2) an Aftorney Work Product, or (3) strictly confidential. This email message is for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any unautherized review. use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply emait and destroy afl copies of the original message, Thank you for your cooperation,

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Charlotte Lacey

Cc: Toni Earmbart; Lance Steinhart

Subject: RE: Talkspan, Inc. - Docket No. 090103-TX

Dear Ms. Lacey:

We are in receipt of your e-filing transmittal cover page received on 10/9/09, at 11:21 a.m.,
however, there was no attachment included.

We also received an e-filing on 10/9/09, at 11:25 a.m., with attached letter requesting to withdraw
{w/o prejudice) the application.

[f the latter e-filing was your resubmittal of the previous e-filing, please provide confirmation of the
same, and no further action is required on your behalf.

Thank you very much for your help with this matter.
Please call us if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. Mclean
Office of Commission Clerk DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATT

850-413-6824
(0423 0cT-32

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY

SN

10/9/2009
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From: Charlotte Lacey [mailto:clacey@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 11:21 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Toni Earnhart; Lance Steinhart

Subject: Tatkspan, Inc. - Docket No. 080103-TX

Please see the attached withdrawal letter for Tatkspan Inc. Thank you.

Charlotte Lacey, Regulatory Specialist
tance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite (19
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

{770} 232-9145 (Direct Dial)

(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax)

{678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax)

e-mail: clacey@telecomcounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2} an Attorney Work Praduct, or {3} strictly confidential. This email messege is for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy alf copies of the original message, Thark you for your cooperation.

10/9/2009




